
M E M O R A N D U M  

April 21, 1992 

/c 
TO: DIVISION OF RECORD8 AND REPORTING 

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (GREEN) 

RE: DOCKET NO. 910528-1?L 

By Order No. 25772, issued February 24, 1992, the Commission 
proposed requiring ALLTEL isnd Southern Bell to implement an 
alternative toll plan on certain routes in Putnam County. That 
Order became final and effective on March 16, 1992. 

On March 16, 1992, Southern Bell filed a Request for Waiver 
for a Portion of Order No. 25772 (Waiver Request). As a basis for 
its Waiver Request, Southern Bell stated it would be unable to 
comply with the reporting requirement that was set forth at page 7 
of the Order. 

Following receipt of Southern Bell I s Waiver Request, Legal 
reviewed the recommendation and Order and discovered there was an 
error in the Order. Specifically, the reporting requirement set 
forth at page 7 of the Order was inadvertently inserted into the 
Order from the wrong computer document. The reporting requirement 
was not taken from the recommendation that the Commission had 
approved, but rather, was accidently moved fromthe wrong document. 

The error appearing in Order No. 25772 has now been corrected 
by Amendatory Order No. 25772-A, issued April 20, 1992. As a 
result, no action will be needed on Southern Bell's Waiver Request. 

,$hC'i Counsel for Southern Bell has been so advised. 
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